

From: Peter Tenhula

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 08, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0376-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

This is in reply to your e-mail from this morning asking whether SSC would concur with the following conditions on its STA:

1. In Stafford and Fairfax, Virginia, there are government operations in the area of 419-420 MHz. With an emission of 3.5 MHz, the Shared Spectrum Company operations would be limited to above 425 MHz.

2. In Orange and Bentonville, Virginia, there are government operations at 465.4 MHz. Therefore, Shared Spectrum Company operations would be limited to outside 465.4MHz +/- 2MHz.

We concur to these conditions.

Please let me know if there are further questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Peter Tenhula

Shared Spectrum Company